

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER / DEPUTY CEO



ABOUT

Born1982NationalityAustrianAppointed2017

PROFILE

Enver Sirucic is currently the Chief Financial Officer and Deputy CEO at BAWAG Group living in Vienna, Austria. Enver has almost two decades of experience in Corporate Finance and Banking working with BAWAG Group. Over the last 19 years Enver was responsible for a variety of operational and financial management roles ranging from Finance, Treasury, Operations, Human Resources, and Corporate and Public Sector Banking.

EDUCATION

University of Economics and Business Administration Vienna

Master's degree in Economics Graduation 2006 (Money and Financing)

Merit scholarship for excellent achievements 2003-2005

CAREER

BAWAG Group

Chief Financial Officer / Deputy CEO since 2017 / 2020

Deputy CFO, Division Head of FP&A 2014 – 2017

Division Head of ALM & Capital Management 2011 – 2013 Regulatory Reporting, RWA & Capital Management 2006 - 2011

Other functions

Supervisory Board member, knab since 2024

Lecturer, University of Economics and Business since 2024
Administration Vienna